From: Broadcast Messaging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Recall Update -- Battery Cable Insulated Connector for 2004-2010 BMW 5 Series, 6 Series
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:36:13 PM

Publish Date: April 26, 2012 D net M
From: Parts Consulting Group CSnet Message =
Expiration Date: July 25, 2012 Urgent

Subject: Recall Update -- Battery Cable Insulated Connector for
2004-2010 BMW 5 Series, 6 Series

The previously announced Recall to inspect and correctly secure the insulated bulkhead connector
of the positive battery cable in the vehicle’s trunk is planned to be released on April 30, 2012.

A Service Information bulletin will be published at that time with details on the repair procedure.

A quantity of 100 covers will arrive at each center during the week of April
30.Additional covers will be available for ordering once the S.1.B. is released.

Grease 83 19 2 295 229, which is also required for this repair, must be ordered
by your dealer. Please ONLY order six tubes. Only six tubes will be shipped to
each dealer regardless of order quantity. This product will always ship in
quantities of six.

This initial supply of covers and grease should be used for critical cases.

Additional inventory of grease is in transit to the U.S. You will be advised of its
arrival and the ability of ordering more.

Affected vehicles will be identified with the Key Reader or in the DCSnet Warranty Vehicle Inquiry
on April 30, 2012.

Customer letters will be mailed according to a staggered mailing, over 4 weeks, beginning the week
of April 30, 2012.

Thank you for your cooperation,
BMW of North America, LLC

Technical Service/ Parts Logistics
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